
DISTRIBUTION F 

UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 
FACULTY SENATE OFFICE 

M E M 0 R A N D U M 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

All Faculty 

Naval K. Modani 
Chair, Faculty Senate 
Ext. 2804 or 5526 

September 23, 1994 

Faculty Senate meeting - October 6, 1994 

================================================================= 

The Faculty Senate will hold a meeting: 

DATE: 
TIME: 
ROOM: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6 . 

7. 

WHEREAS: 

October 6, 1994 
4:00 p.m. 
PH 115 

Call to order 

Roll Call 

Minutes - Approval of Minutes of September 8, 1994 

Announcements and recognition of guests 

Unfinished business 

Committee reports 

New business 

RESOLUTION 1994-1995-1 

(1) Enrollment growth at the University of Central Florida 
has greatly increased demands on classroom facilities, and 

(2) Construction of new classroom facilities has not kept 
pace with increases in student enrollment, and 





(3) Current course scheduling practices throughout the 
university may not promote efficient use of limited classroom 
facilities, particularly with respect to full utilization of 
facilities on Fridays and schedule conflicts resulting from 
differing course slots across colleges, 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the University of Central Florida restructure 
the present class schedule starting with the Fall 1995 semester to 
achieve greater efficiency of classroom use, including an expanded 
class day (Monday through Friday) and consistency of schedules 
across colleges. Details of the revised schedule shall be 
developed by the Administration with opportunities for input and 
review by the Colleges and Departments. Preservation of a weekly 
time slot with no classes scheduled is necessary to accommodate 
campus-wide meetings. 

Submitted by Undergraduate Policy & Curriculum Committee 

8. Adjournment 


